Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Programming Development Office
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

TO: Multics Admfnistrative Distribution
FROM: Roger A. Roach
DATE: September 3, 1974

SUBJECT: List of programmers having access on phcs_

.

The following is a list of programmers who are now granted access
to phes_ thru commands issued in the system startup exec_com.
Also, members of the "Sys" projects (SysAdmin, SysDaemon, SysLib
and SysMaint) are given access from the ACL existing on the
'system tape.

programmer reason
Grady.Multics ring_0_peek: TTY DIM development & debugging
Greenberg.Multics ring_0_peek: page control debugging & development
Kobziar.Multics. ring_0_peek: salvager debugging (dumping dirs)
Morris.Multics ioi and tape entries: TaD's, tapes, ioi
Mullen.Multics ring_0_peek: backup/dir control changes
Meer.Multics _ ring_0_message, grab_tape_drive: listings
Silver.Multics ring_0_message: tape DIM/DCM development
ring_0_peek: syserr logging debugging
Stone.Multics ring_0_peek: dir control debugging
VanVleck.Multics ring_0_peek: new storage system development
Vinograd.Multics ring_0_peek: hardcore debugging

Webber.Multics ring_0_peek: hardcore debugging/development



